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MEMORANDUM Phone: (850) 245-0766 

TO: District School Superintendents 
E-mail:  Susan.Watt@fldoe.org 
DPS: 2010-223 

FROM: Dr. Frances Haithcock 

DATE: December 23, 2010 

SUBJECT: FL WIN: Florida Language and Writing Initiative Network 

I am pleased to announce the launch of a new website providing resources for teachers of writing.  It is 
called “FL WIN: Florida Language and Writing Initiative Network” and may be accessed through the 
Department’s website at http://www.fldoe.org/bii/fl-win/. . 

This new site is intended to assist Florida’s K-12 teachers in their dedication to K-12 Florida writers and 
the students’ increasing academic achievement in writing.  It contains a number of writing mini-lessons, 
rubrics and assessment resources, as well as links to state and national research and reports.  A page 
addressing improving the writing skills of high ability students is currently under construction and will be 
available soon. Many lessons and site recommendations are linked to one or more grade-level Florida 
writing benchmarks, aligning them with the Next Generation Sunshine State Standards. 

I hope teachers will find this website to be a valuable tool for use in designing effective lessons that will 
improve the writing skills of Florida’s students. 

If you have any questions or need additional information regarding the website, please contact Susan Watt 
at (850) 245-0766, or via e-mail at Susan.Watt@fldoe.org. 
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DR. FRANCES HAITHCOCK
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